
 

 

 
 
 
 

October 11, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB80325B-TR, UNIFORMS and GEAR 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11ITB80325B-TR, UNIFORMS and GEAR 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB project: 
 
 
1. QUESTION: Can we post this bid on-line or does it need to be mailed? 

ANSWER: No, Fulton County does not accept electronic bids for ITB’s; the bid must be 
delivered in person or via agent (i.e., FedEx, UPS, USPS, etc.).   
 
 

2. QUESTION: On your bid for Uniforms & Gear – will it be awarded to a single vendor or 
will it be awarded to multiple vendors? 

      ANSWER: This project will be awarded to Multiple Bidders. 

 
 
3. QUESTION: On page 66 Item H – Tactical Illuminator – This is not on the Bid Pricing 

Sheet – what is the estimated quantity?  
ANSWER: The number for the Tactical Illuminator should be 25. 
 
 

4. QUESTION: Will partial bids be accepted? We are an insignia manufacturer and are 
interested in the Badges, tie tacks and collar insignias. 
ANSWER: The County will accept partial bids for this project. 

 
 

5. QUESTION: I request to either see the rainwear or be given manufacturer name and style 
number of the rainwear. 
ANSWER: Rainwear - Blauer, Defender 26991 Rain Jacket. The color is Black and yellow with 
grey stripping and Fulton /Sheriff.  It is a Tech-lite. Deputies receive Blauer, Defender 26991 Rain 
Jacket, Black or Yellow, cut: J109142. 
 



 

 

 
6. QUESTION: I would also like to request to either see or be given the dimensions of all emblems 

that are listed on the bid. 
ANSWER: We don’t know the dimension of the emblems but samples will be provided to the 
awarded vendor. Please see the attached pictures below. 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 

7. QUESTION: Lastly, I would like to know if it is permissible to bid two manufacturers on some 
items. That is, I would like to bid the manufacturer requested on the bid, as well as an alternate 
manufacturer, essentially bidding two different manufacturers for the same item. If this is 
permissible, what is the correct way to enter this information? 
ANSWER: We would ask that you bid on the appropriate brand name that is provided for you in the bid 

specification; however, the County will consider alternates as well. 



 

 

 
8. QUESTION: On page 68, Section 7, Listed under shirts: Polo style (D/O Deputy Sheriff) Quantity 

1257. Please provide brand name and style number, or detailed description.  
ANSWER: Polo style shirts for DO are heather grey color, short sleeve and long sleeve, 100% cotton. 

 
 
9. QUESTION: On page 68, Section 7, Listed under Civilian Shirts: Khaki uniform trouser, quantity 

700 Please provide brand name and style number, or detailed description. 
ANSWER: Civilian pants are khaki color, casual dress trouser pants, can be Lady Edwards or 
equivalent. 

 
 
10. QUESTION: On page 68, Section 7, Listed under Civilian shirts: Khaki uniform shirt, quantity 50. 

Please provide brand name and style number, or detailed description.  
ANSWER: Civilian skirts (not shirts) are khaki color, 100% cotton 21” to 26” length. 

 
 
11. QUESTION: The requested Nylok Pro duty gear (4200 series) has been discontinued. The bid is 

requesting no substitutions. Since the manufacturer no longer makes the requested items, will 
there be acceptance of substitutions? 
ANSWER: We will accept substitutions on all discontinued items with samples provided for 
approval. 

 
 
12. QUESTION: Question on the rainwear, is the rainwear material gortex, PVC, etc. and is there any 

silk-screening? 
ANSWER: Rainwear - Blauer, Defender 26991 Rain Jacket. The color is Black and yellow with 
grey stripping and Fulton /Sheriff.  It is a Tech-lite. Deputies receive Blauer, Defender 26991 Rain 
Jacket, Black or Yellow, cut: J109142. 

 

 
13. QUESTION: The requested Taser holsters (519) series has been discontinued by the 

manufacturer. Will there be acceptions of substitutions?  

ANSWER: We will accept substitutions on all discontinued items with samples 
provided for approval. 
 
 

14. QUESTION: I would like to verify under hats and accessories on the bid, it's calling for 
uniform caps, and on the specs there is (2) different kinds, BDU caps and Skull caps. 
Which one is going to be considered as the uniform cap? 

ANSWER: All caps will be considered; please provide prices on all caps that can be 
worn as outer wear. 
 
 

15. QUESTION: Under the holster category you are requesting a hand gun holster, can 
you please advise as to which model gun and holster finish you are requesting? 

ANSWER: The handguns are mostly Glocks with various calibers. The finish is 
black basket weave and level III. 

 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & 
Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, October 

18, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, _______ day of _________, 2011. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 

 
       

_______________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Title 

 


